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From: Wichita Falls Independent School District Foundation Inc <mail@networkforgood.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:26 AM
To: benay@benaycpa.com
Subject: Thank you for your donation

August 26, 2020

Benay Ayers

PO Box 4728

Wichita Falls, TX 76308-0728
Benay,

Your gift has already made an impact...

Your donation is helping our vision to support enhanced educational opportunities for the students of
the Wichita Falls Independent School District so the district may continue to be a leader and innovator

in public education.

Thank you for your generous gift of $2,000.00 to Wichita Falls ISD Foundation on August 26, 2020.

Your donation has been designated to the Covid-19 Emergency Assistance Fund.

As the Executive Director, | would like to personally thank you for making our work possible. Your
kindness supports our mission to promote quality education by establishing, supporting and enhancing

programs not otherwise funded by Wichita Falls ISD or the state.

Your generosity helps us look beyond the challenges of economically disadvantaged students and
underfunded schools. Because of your help, we can work together to help students and teachers
succeed. We are deeply humbled and privileged to be part of public education in Wichita Falls.

Our current and future success of providing scholarships to students and teacher grants is made
possible by the continued generosity of our donors. In the coming year, the WFISD Foundation plans
increase the number of scholarships and grants available to students and teachers. We will keep you

updated on the exciting progress!

With deep gratitude,

January Cadotte
Executive Director

FOR YOUR TAX PURPOSES

Your donation is tax deductible to the extent allowed by law. We acknowledge no goods or services were provided to you in
return for your contribution. Please save this letter for your tax records as confirmation of your donation. [Organization] is a
501(c)(3) nonprofit organization. [Organization] has discretion as to the use of the funds and donor preferences will be

honored when given.
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